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SBN-388
T.F. B7.1.2

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Att:i ntion: Mr. George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

References: (a) Construction Permits CPPR-135 and CPPR-136, Docket

Nos. 50-443 and 50-444

(b) USNRC Letter, dated June 18, 1982, "Request for Additional
Information - Mechanical Engineering Branch,"
F. J. Miraglia to W. C. Tallman

(c) PSNH Letter, dated September 30, 1982, "Response to 210
Series RAIs; (Mechanical Engineering Branch),"
J. DeVincentis to J. B. Kerrigan

Subject: Revised Response to RAI 210.70 (SRP 3.9; Mechanical Engineering
Branch)

Dear Sir:

We have enclosed a revised response to the subject Request for Additional
Information (RAI) which was forwarded in Reference (b).

The original response to RAI 210.70, which was submitted in
Reference (c), included partial testing results of prying effects on pipe
support baseplate anchor bolts. The final test report entitled "Final Report

Tests of Anchorages to Determine Effects of Prying," by Edwin G. Burdette is
enclosed.

The enclosed response will be included in OL Application Amendment 48.
Very truly yours,

YANKEE ATOMIC ELECTRIC COMPANY
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cc: Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Service List
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ASLB SERVICE LIST

Philip Ahrens, Esquire

Assistant Attorney General

Department of the Attcrney
General

Augusta, ME 04333

Representative Beverly Hollingworth
Coastal Chamber of Commerce

209 Winnacunnet Road

Hampton, NH 03842

William S. Jordan, III, Esquire
Harmon & Weiss

1725 1 Street, N.W.

Suite 506

Washington, DC 20006

E. Tupper Kinder, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
208 State House Annex

Concord, NH 03301

Robert A. Backus, Esquire
116 Lowell Street

P.0. Box 516

Manchester, NH 03105

Edward J. McDermott, Esquire
Sanders and McDermott
Professional Associztion
408 Lafayette Road

Hampton, NH 03842

Jo Ann Shotwell, Esquire

Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection Burecau
Department of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Place, 19th Floor
Boston, MA 02108



